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Actuary Services 

Amendment No.1 

Attachment A 

The following changes are hereby incorporated into the solicitation. 

1. Section B.2 of the solicitation is hereby deleted and replaced as follows: 

B.2 CONTRACT TYPE 

The District contemplates the award of an Indefinite Delivery Indefinite Quantity (IDIQ) 

contract based on Firm Fixed unit prices with a Firm Fixed price component. 

2. Section B.6 Price schedule is hereby deleted its entirety and replaced as follows: 

 

B.6 PRICE SHEDULE-IDIQ 

 

B.6.1 The Contractor shall list all positions/staff that may be required to perform tasks 

related to the resultant contract. 

 

B.6.2  BASE YEAR 

CLIN 
Professional Category Firm Fixed Price Unit Hourly 

Rate 

001 
Principal Actuary/Project 

Manager/Task Manager 
$___________/Hour 

002 Actuary $___________/Hour 

003 Consultant/Actuarial Assistant $___________/Hour 

004 
  

$___________/Hour 

005 
  

$___________/Hour 

 

B.6.2.1 FIRM FIXED PRICE COMPONENT 

 

CLIN Description 

 
Firm Fixed Price 

006 

 
Transition Fee $______________ 
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B.6.3 OPTION YEAR ONE 

CLIN 
Professional Category Firm Fixed Price Unit Hourly 

Rate 

101 
Principal Actuary/Project 

Manager/Task Manager 
$___________/Hour 

102 Actuary $___________/Hour 

103 Consultant/Actuarial Assistant $___________/Hour 

104 
  

$___________/Hour 

105 
  

$___________/Hour 

 

B.6.4 OPTION YEAR TWO 

CLIN 
Professional Category Firm Fixed Price Unit Hourly 

Rate 

201 
Principal Actuary/Project 

Manager/Task Manager 
$___________/Hour 

202 Actuary $___________/Hour 

203 Consultant/Actuarial Assistant $___________/Hour 

204 
  

$___________/Hour 

205 
  

$___________/Hour 
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B.6.5 OPTION YEAR THREE 

CLIN 
Professional Category Firm Fixed Price Unit Hourly 

Rate 

301 
Principal Actuary/Project 

Manager/Task Manager 
$___________/Hour 

302 Actuary $___________/Hour 

303 Consultant/Actuarial Assistant $___________/Hour 

304 
  

$___________/Hour 

305 
  

$___________/Hour 

 

B.6.6 OPTION YEAR FOUR 

CLIN 
Professional Category Firm Fixed Price Unit Hourly 

Rate 

401 
Principal Actuary/Project 

Manager/Task Manager 
$___________/Hour 

402 Actuary $___________/Hour 

403 Consultant/Actuarial Assistant $___________/Hour 

404 
  

$___________/Hour 

405 
  

$___________/Hour 
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Attachment B 

 Set forth below are the District’s responses to Offeror question(s): 

Question 1. Is this a new services requirement, or is there a current actuary/contract in place 

providing guidance, advice, and recommendations to the Office of the Chief 

Financial Officer (“OCFO”)? 

Response1. This is a new requirement. 

Question 2. Given that Section B.5.a) states that the maximum quantity is $150,000.00, can 

you verify that Sections H.3 and I.31. do not apply? 

Response 2. Sections H.3 and I.3 are required by law and are only applicable if the contract 

reaches or exceeds those thresholds.  

Question 3. Will the OCFO consider amending Section H.1 to read “The Contractor shall be 

responsible to the District for all acts and omissions of the Contractor’s 

employees, agents and subcontractors while performing services under the 

Contract and the Contractor shall oversee the Contractor’s employees, agents and 

subcontractors performing the services under the Contract.”? 

Response 3. This can be discussed during the contract award.  

Question 4. Will the OCFO consider removing Section I.18.F? If not, can you clarify whether 

our indemnity obligations would apply only with respect to what we do? 

Response 4. This can be discussed during the contract award.  

Question 5. Would the OCFO consider decreasing the minimum limits for Commercial 

Umbrella or Excess Liability (Section I.30.9) from $5,000,000 to $3,000,000? 

Response 5.  This can be discussed during the contract award. 

Question 6. Will the OCFO accept a Contractor Performance Assessment Reporting System 

(CPARS) evaluation in place of the required reference form if a federal client is 

unable to complete the form? Please let us know if this would be an acceptable 

alternative. 

Response 6. The District may consider this alternative approach if the evaluation contains 

the same or similar information.  
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Question 7. Please confirm that we are correctly understanding B.6 PRICE SCHEDULE-IDIQ 

and that we should supply the list of all positions/staff that may be required to 

perform the tasks identified in SECTION C (B.6.1) and then provide the hourly 

rate for each such named position for the base year (B.6.2) and the four option 

years (B.6.3 – B.6.6). 

Response 7. Yes, the Contractor shall propose the personnel that will perform the services 

along with the hourly rates for each position.  This information will be utilized 

to evaluate pricing in accordance with Section M of the solicitation.   

Question 8. Would including a brief narrative in our bid submission providing information 

about our firm and personnel’s experience, methodology, and approach related to 

the IDIQ tasks as described in Section C be permissible? 

Response 8. Including supporting narratives that reflect the past performance information is 

allowed. Offerors are required to have Associate or Fellow credentials from the 

Society of Actuaries and have more than one year’s employment in the 

Offeror’s firm per Section C.3.1. and Section L.17.and b. 

Question 9. What is the reason for issuing this RFP? 

Response 9. The District has a need for actuary services.  

Question 10. Should our proposal include a transition fee to set up our valuation systems and 

match the enrolled actuary’s valuation or will that be included (billed for) in the 

first request? 

Response 10. Yes, see the revision to Section B per Attachment A.   

Question 11. Our firm requires a reasonable limit of liability and a hold 

harmless/indemnification provision in all of its services contracts.  Would this 

requirement prevent our proposal from being considered? 

Response 11.  This can be discussed during the contract award 

Question 12. Our firm holds insurance policies at least equal to the minimum requirements 

outlined in the RFP.  However, we do not add clients as named insureds to our 

policies.  Would this prevent our proposal from being considered? 

Response 12. Yes, the District must be named as an additional insured per Section I.30.  
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